





OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

December -1, 1959

Standard 011 Co of Texas
Pe Oe Box 698
Moricihians, Texas

Res Paul Terry et al
Well #1, Unit F,
Sec 15, T18S, R26E

Attention Mre. Ce Fe. Dwyer
Gertlemen?

A recent field inspection of the location of the subject
well revesls that the cellar is not filled, there is a swedge
on the 10 3/4" inch casing snd the well is leaking a small
amount of gase It is necessary that the cellar be filled, the
gas shutoff and a standard marker showing the location of the
well be set in the hole before the plugging of this well can be
approvedes

Please notify this office on form C-103 when this work has
been completedes
Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI(N
Me Ls Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. <

MLA/3jn



